

Message

---

**From:** Andrea Saul [/O=THEFACEBOOK/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= [REDACTED]]  
**Sent:** 10/31/2023 4:36:54 PM  
**To:** Andrea Saul [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Joey Simhon [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Sayed Otaru [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Alison [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Joel Kaplan [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Amit Bhattacharyya [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Guy Rosen [REDACTED]@meta.com]; David Ginsberg [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Molly Cutler [REDACTED]@meta.com]; Andy Stone [REDACTED]@meta.com]  
**Subject:** Message summary [{"otherUserFbId":null,"threadFbId":7044110208979601}]  
**Attachments:** video-75e1eb66-e3d1-4e4a-9e0a-f01fcf399da5-1698768793.mp4

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:12:31 PDT):

>Hi folks - following up here with a smaller group just to make you aware of something related to Jeff's ongoing reporting of child safety issues on the platform. I don't want to come across as alarmist - and myself have pushed back vociferously on Jeff that he's created an artificial experience and this is niche content geared to a small audience - but want you to know what we're up against given the subject matter.

>The following is a video from just this morning of the Accounts You Should Follow recommendations Jeff got in one of the Instagram accounts he has used to do this child safety investigation.

>We have touted to Jeff our efforts to enhance and expand the use of MACSA scores across platforms and surfaces as one of the meaningful steps we're taking to address this issue. But if neither Jeff's burner IG account nor any of those that were recommended to him, as reflected in this video, has a MACSA score high enough to prevent recommendation, it's an eminently harder sell.

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:12:50 PDT):

>The working team is actively digging into this now to figure out what's going on.

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:13:15 PDT):

shared: video-75e1eb66-e3d1-4e4a-9e0a-f01fcf399da5-1698768793.mp4

Sayed Otaru (10/31/2023 09:34:45 PDT):

>This looks pretty bad. Thank you for flagging. I'm catching up with the team now as well.

Amit Bhattacharyya (10/31/2023 09:36:01 PDT):

>can we check on the MACSA score of these accounts?

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:36:07 PDT):

>yes, we are doing so

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:36:23 PDT):

>happy to add you to the chat where that's being discussed if you like, @Amit

Amit Bhattacharyya (10/31/2023 09:36:30 PDT):

>yes please add me

Andy Stone (10/31/2023 09:36:35 PDT):

>just wanted to use this to make folks aware

Amit Bhattacharyya (10/31/2023 09:36:54 PDT):

>Assuming Gabriel and Arcadiy are on it?

PLTF EX-04324\_0001

CONFIDENTIAL  
CONFIDENTIAL

META3047MDL-286-00003074  
METANMAG-139-00003074

PLTF EX

PLTF EX-04324

## Document Provided in Native Format

CONFIDENTIAL  
CONFIDENTIAL

PLTF EX-04324\_0002

META3047MDL-286-00003075  
METANMAG-139-00003075